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Peter Keegan

From: Pacia, Lauren <Lauren.Pacia@CVSHealth.com>
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:29 PM
To: Monica Segedy
Cc: Ohata, Steven M; rx09841@cvshealth.com; Paul, Lauren N.
Subject: RE: Rx Question / NV 09841 BOP Request 4.12.22 / PRE-35356833

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when 

opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good Afternoon Inspector Segedy, 
 
We have exhausted all avenues in an attempt to obtain the requested prescription information for you.   During our 
research, we were unable to locate a record for this prescription being dispensed to the patient using the prescription 
number or a broader search using the patient name, date of birth and date range search.   This prescription was also not 
reported to the prescription drug monitoring program.   We believe the prescription was data entered into our system, 
evidenced by the back tag label placed on the prescription, however due to the prescription not being dispensed, we do 
not have record on the patient profile.   Our system will capture the various steps in the processing and dispensing of 
prescriptions only if the prescription receives a final verification and placed in the “waiting bin,” meaning it is ready for 
patient pick up.   In the case, due to the lack of dispensing data and this not being reported to the PMP, we do not 
believe this prescription was ever verified by a pharmacist.   
  
I apologize for the delay in providing this explanation to you, but we were exhausting all efforts prior to determining this 
prescription was not dispensed to the patient. 
 
 
Thanks,  
  Lauren 

Lauren Pacia │Senior Analyst, Regulatory Affairs 
p 401-770-XXXX│f 401-733-0829 
CVS Health │One CVS Drive, Mail Code 2325, Woonsocket, RI 02895 

Until further notice, I’ll be working from home and all communication should be done via email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communica ion and any attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the use of the designated recipients named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, 
distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email or telephone and 
destroy all copies of this communica ion and any attachments. 

 

From: Pacia, Lauren  
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 2:16 PM 
To: Monica Segedy <msegedy@pharmacy.nv.gov> 
Cc: Ohata, Steven M <Steven.Ohata@CVSHealth.com>; rx09841@cvshealth.com 
Subject: RE: Rx Question / NV 09841 BOP Request 4.12.22 / PRE‐35356833 
 
Monica, 
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As it relates to the above referenced request, the local pharmacy manager at the time was Rola Mseeh.  I am still working 
on trying to obtain data as to who filled the prescription.  
 
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

 

From: Monica Segedy <msegedy@pharmacy.nv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 11:50 AM 
To: Pacia, Lauren <Lauren.Pacia@CVSHealth.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Rx Question / NV 09841 BOP Request 4.12.22 / PRE‐35356833 
 
**** External Email - Use Caution **** 

Here you go.  It looks like it was filled by “RM”  possibly PT Rowan Meagher?  Need to determine who the PIC was… 
 

Monica S. Segedy 
Investigator 
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 
msegedy@Pharmacy.nv.gov 
(775) 850‐1440 

 
 
NOTICE:  This information is provided as a courtesy on behalf of the Nevada State Board of Pharmacy.  This information 
does not constitute legal advice and does not establish an attorney‐client relationship. This information does not 
override the specific provisions of Nevada law as applied to a particular set of facts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Pacia, Lauren <Lauren.Pacia@CVSHealth.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 8:39 AM 
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

Yes please, that would be very helpful. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 11:33 AM 
To: Pacia, Lauren <Lauren.Pacia@CVSHealth.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Rx Question / NV 09841 BOP Request 4.12.22 / PRE‐35356833 
 
**** External Email - Use Caution **** 

I can send you a copy of the script if you’d like 
 

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
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 1:32 PM 
To: Monica Segedy <msegedy@pharmacy.nv.gov> 
Subject: Rx Question / NV 09841 BOP Request 4.12.22 / PRE‐35356833 
 

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when 

opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Monica, 
 
Could you please confirm the RX number and CVS store number. relating to this request. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 2:59 PM 
To: Ohata, Steven M <Steven.Ohata@CVSHealth.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rx Question 
 
**** External Email - Use Caution **** 

Steven: 
 
I have a question on an Rx that was filled 2 ½ years ago, so the local pharmacy was not able to help me.  I was wondering 
if you could tell me who filled the following prescription and who was the Managing Pharmacist at the time. 
 
Rx# C1041278, written on 8/22/2019 and dispensed on 8/28/2019 for patient Mark Bridges, DOB 9/1/1956, at CVS store 
#9841 1695 Robb Dr., Reno, NV  89523.  Prescribing doctor was Dr. Ram Challapalli. 
 
Thank you for your help! 
 

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
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Timesheet for Peter Keegan – Case No. 22-082-PH-O – Complete Pharmacy and Medical 
Solutions, LLC 

DATE    TIME 

October 25, 2021  3.7 

Review parallel disciplinary settlement out of California; legal research on NRS and NAC 
compounding requirements; begin drafting Notice of Intended Action and Accusation  

January 4, 2022  4.1 

Research Nevada compounding law and regulations finish drafting of Accusation against Esan 
Forde 

January 6, 2022  1.2 

Begin drafting Accusation against Complete Pharmacy  

January 7, 2022  1.3 

Continue drafting of Complete Pharmacy Accusation 

January 20, 2022  2.0 

Finalize drafting of accusations for Complete Pharmacy 

November 2, 2022  1.0 

Check status of certified mailing of Notice of Intended Action and Accusation via USPS – 
attempted delivery on October 24, 2022, at 5829 NW 158th Street, Maimi Lakes, Florida 33014 – 
undeliverable as address unknown. Research Florida Secretary of State for business filings and 
determine Complete Pharmacy and Medical Solutions, LLC filed a Notice of Dissolution on May 
31, 2022. 

November 17, 2022  1.5 

Prepare timesheet and exhibits for default hearing on November 30, 2022. 

November 29, 2022  0.5 

Prepare for hearing; confer with staff and witnesses and prepare proposed exhibits.  

November 30, 2022  0.5 

Hearing in Case No. 22-082-PH-O before Nevada State Board of Pharmacy. 

TOTAL 15.8 hours x $57.80/hour = $913.24 
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Timesheet for Shirley Hunting –  

Board of Pharmacy v. Case No. 22-081-PH-O – Complete Pharmacy and Medical Solutions 
 

 

Date Hours Activity 
   
10/11/2022 
 
10/21/2022 

.25 
 

.75 

Prepared Accusation for filing 
 
Prepared Accusation for serving/mailing 
 
 

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
Total Hours       1  
   
Rate 41.77  
   
Total Costs 41.77  
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TOTAL TIME SUMMARY 

Case No. 22-082-PH-O– Complete Pharmacy and Medical Solutions 

Attorney Peter Keegan – 15.8 hours @$57.80/hr =     $913.24 

Board Coordinator Darlene Nases – 1.0 hours @41.77/hr =   $41.77 

Total           $955.01 
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EXHIBIT 4 
Case No. 22-353-PTT-S 

ANTONIO DARREL CHILDS, 
PTT 

 
 
 

*VIDEO RECORDING  
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Timesheet for Peter Keegan – Case No. 22-353-PTT-S – Antonio Darrel Childs 

DATE    TIME 

October 12, 2022  3.0 

Review investigative file; legal research; discuss investigation with Board staff including Deputy 
Executive Secretary Yenh Long and General Counsel Brett Kandt; begin draft Notice of Intended 
Action and Accusation  

October 20, 2022  1.5  

Finalize Notice of Intended Action and Accusation; proofread and submit to Board Coordination 
staff for mailing/service of process. 

November 9, 2022  0.5 

Check status of certified mailing of Notice of Intended Action and Accusation via USPS – 
attempted delivery on October 28, 2022, at 2928 Morning Dew Street, Las Vegas, Nevada 89117 
– held at Post Office at customer request. 

November 9, 2022  2.0 

Telephone call to Respondent with follow-up email. Prepare timesheet and exhibits for default 
hearing on November 30, 2022. 

November 17, 2022  0.4 

Review video recording from SavOn Pharmacy and work with Board staff to include as Exhibit a 
hearing. 

November 29, 2022  0.5 

Prepare to prosecute case on November 30, 2022.  

November 30, 2022  0.5 

Hearing in Case No. 22-353-PTT-S before Nevada State Board of Pharmacy 

TOTAL 8.4 hours x $57.80/hour = $485.52 
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Timesheet for Darlene Nases –  

ANTONIO CHILDS, PTT - CASE NO.  22-353-PTT-S 

DATE   TIME 

10/25/22  0.50 

Certified and mailed out NIAA and Order of Summary Suspension 

TOTAL .50 hours x $28.00/hour = $14 
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TOTAL TIME SUMMARY 

Case No. 22-353-PTT-N – Antonio Darrel Childs 

Attorney Peter Keegan – 8.4 hours @$57.80/hr =     $485.52 

Board Coordinator Darlene Nases – 0.5 hours @28.00/hr =   $14.00 

Total           $499.52 
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Huntridge Family Clinic™ 
Caring for OUR community 

 

1820 E Sahara Ave Suite 201 
Las Vegas, NV 89104 

P:702-979-1111 F:702-979-6288 
www.huntridgefamilyclinic.org  

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

For Nevada Board of Pharmacy Meeting 11/30/22 to 12/1/2022 

In the 2021 Legislative session, the Nevada legislature passed legislation designed to help end the HIV epidemic and 

bring a vital access point to Nevadans at risk for HIV acquisition by passing SB325. 

Since passing that legislation, organizations have worked diligently to finalize the steps needed to bring SB325 to 

pharmacies across the state. 

In the Nevada Board of Pharmacy notice to pharmacists and technicians dated  04/22/2022, there is an error that 

needs corrective action. In the section titled " Once a pharmacist has completed the aforementioned, the 

pharmacist must section item 3; the guidelines were updated in 2021. Therefore, I am attaching a link to the most 

current recommendations. chrome-

extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/https://www.cdc.gov/hiv/pdf/risk/prep/cdc-hiv-prep-

guidelines-2021.pdf 

The law's original intent, as a public health measure, was designed to address the continuing HIV epidemic in 

Nevada. Therefore, I would like to request that the Nevada Board of Pharmacy address SB325 and implement 

procedures to give the pharmacist the ability to utilize the most current and appropriate guidelines for HIV Pre-

Exposure Prophylaxis, as well as HIV Post Exposure Prophylaxis by including language that allows the pharmacist to 

use "nationally recognized guidelines." Through the inclusion of guidelines and recommendations from the National 

AIDS Education and Training Centers (AETC), the International Diseases Society of American (IDSA), the American 

Academy of HIV Medicine (AAHIVM) and the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), pharmacist have 

more tools in the fight to End HIV. In addition, all these nationally recognized organizations have current evidence-

based practice guidelines that can help to provide the most current standards of care related to HIV PrEP and PEP.   

HRSA's AIDS Education and Training Center (AETC) Program supports national HIV priorities by building clinician and 

care team capacity and expertise along the HIV care continuum. 

An example of how this is important for patient care is that in the current CDC guidelines for HIV post-exposure, the 

current recommendations for HIV Post Exposure are all two drug regimens, some of which include twice daily 

dosing. In addition, the National AETC guidelines address single tablet regimens, as well as alternatives for Truvada®, 

chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/https://aidsetc.org/sites/default/files/AETC-nPEP-

http://www.huntridgefamilyclinic.org/
http://chrome-extension/oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/https:/www.cdc.gov/hiv/pdf/risk/prep/cdc-hiv-prep-guidelines-2021.pdf
http://chrome-extension/oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/https:/www.cdc.gov/hiv/pdf/risk/prep/cdc-hiv-prep-guidelines-2021.pdf
http://chrome-extension/oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/https:/www.cdc.gov/hiv/pdf/risk/prep/cdc-hiv-prep-guidelines-2021.pdf
chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/https:/aidsetc.org/sites/default/files/AETC-nPEP-guide-111721_0.pdf


Huntridge Family Clinic™ 
Caring for OUR community 

 

1820 E Sahara Ave Suite 201 
Las Vegas, NV 89104 

P:702-979-1111 F:702-979-6288 
www.huntridgefamilyclinic.org  

guide-111721_0.pdf  Offering persons impacted by exposures to HIV to strategies designed to prevent HIV 

acquisition in ways that are easier to adhere to such as single tablet options and improved medication choices is in 

the best interest of all parties involved.  

As part of the Pacific AETC, Nevada region clinical faculty providing this training, topics such as this are frequently 

raised by pharmacists that are attending, as they want to give the best evidence-based care within the spirit of the 

law designed to bring a critical access point to patients in the global effort to End HIV.  

 

John Phoenix, MSN, APRN, FNP-C, HIV-PCP 

 

  

http://www.huntridgefamilyclinic.org/
chrome-extension://oemmndcbldboiebfnladdacbdfmadadm/https:/aidsetc.org/sites/default/files/AETC-nPEP-guide-111721_0.pdf


































































































REVENUES APPROVED BUDGET

BUDGET 

AMENDMENTS REVISED  BUDGET

CURRENT MONTH 

REVENUE/EXPENSE

PRIOR MONTH(s) 

REVENUE/EXPENSE

PROJECTIONS THROUGH 

6/30/2024

TOTAL REVENUE/EXPENSE 

SFY23 DIFFERENCE

Beginning Balance 3,706,622$                  3,706,622$                     -$                                          -$                                          3,706,622$                              3,706,622$                              -$                           

Renewal Fees 4,635,800$                  677,000$                        5,312,800$                     2,122,702$                              3,150,875$                              39,224$                                   5,312,800$                              -$                           

Registration Fees 593,510$                     593,510$                        130,245$                                 282,270$                                 180,995$                                 593,510$                                 -$                           

Recovered Costs 50,000$                       50,000$                          7,250$                                     8,750$                                     34,000$                                   50,000$                                   -$                           

CC Processing Fees 250,000$                     250,000$                        108,468$                                 162,006$                                 (20,474)$                                  250,000$                                 -$                           

Change MGR RPh 10,000$                       10,000$                          800$                                         3,500$                                     5,700$                                     10,000$                                   -$                           

Inspections 1,000$                          1,000$                            3,227$                                     1,276$                                     1,000$                                     5,503$                                     4,503$                        

Interest Income 7,500$                          7,500$                            -$                                          -$                                          7,500$                                     7,500$                                     -$                           

Late Fees 17,530$                       17,530$                          580$                                         5,290$                                     11,660$                                   17,530$                                   -$                           

Total Revenues 9,271,962$                 677,000$                        9,948,962$                    2,373,272$                             3,613,966$                             3,966,227$                             9,953,465$                             4,503$                        

EXPENSES

Payroll 3,754,618$                  3,754,618$                     280,997$                                 844,867$                                 2,475,436$                         3,601,300$                         (153,319)$                   

Operating 1,100,000$                  1,100,000$                     169,674$                                 204,240$                                 573,441$                            947,356$                            (152,644)$                   

Equipment 55,000$                       55,000$                          -$                                          1,234$                                     53,766$                              55,000$                              -$                           

In-State Travel 110,000$                     110,000$                        15,014$                                   29,855$                                   65,130$                              110,000$                            -$                           

Out-of-State Travel 65,000$                       65,000$                          -$                                          11,713$                                   53,287$                              65,000$                              -$                           

DAG Cost 36,000$                       36,000$                          13,488$                                   8,517$                                     13,995$                              36,000$                              -$                           

Reserve 4,151,344$                  677,000$                        4,828,344$                     -$                                          -$                                          5,138,809$                         310,466$                    

Total Expenses 9,271,962$                 677,000$                        9,948,962$                    479,173$                            1,100,426$                         3,235,056$                         9,953,465$                         4,503$                        

Balance -$                          -$                            -$                            -$                                    -$                           

SFY22 MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

CURRENT MONTH:   Oct 22




